United Nations
FIFTH COMMITTEE
33rd meeting

GENERAL
ASSEMB LY Monday, 16 Novembzili;;:

FORTY-SECOND SESSION at 3 p.m.
New York
Official Records*

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 33rd MEETING

Chairman: Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEMS 115 AND 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued)

First reading (continued)

Section 5A. Office of the Director-General for Development and
International Co-operation

Section 5B. Regional Commissions Liaison Office

Section 6. Department of International Economic and Social Affairs

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent ubder the signature of « member of the dele- Di str. GENERAL
gation concerned within one week of the date of publication 10 the Chuef of the Official Records Editing Secton.
reom DC2-750, 2 United Nattons Plaza. and incorporated 1n » copy of the record. A/C. 5/4 2/SR. 33
19 November 1987

Cornecrions will be wsued &fter the end of the sewon. in 2 separate fascicle for each Communee.

. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
87~57104 09278 (E) \\g iy



A/C.5/47/SR. 1
Fnglish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3 p.m.

AGENDA ITEMS 115 AND 1163 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THF BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMMF. PLANNING (continued) (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.1l, A/42/7 and Add.2,
A/42/16 (Part I) and Add.l and (Part I1), A/42/512, 532 and 6403 A/C.5/42/2/Rev.1)

First reading (continued)

Section »A. Ofrice of the Directar-General for Development and International
Fconomic Co-operation

1. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Secretary -General's original estimate for section 5A had
amounted to $3,627,900, and the corresponding initial recommendation of the
Advisory Committee had been for an appropriation of $13,536,700. The section would
e affected by measures to be twken in accordance with General A sembly resolution
41/213, such as tht e outlined in the Secretary-Genreral's first progress report on
the implemcntation of that resolution (document A/42/234), and particularly those
specified in paragraphs 27 to 32 of his updated progress report
(A/C.5/72/2/Rev.1l). The attention of tne Fifth Committee was also drawn to the
reporting arrangements mentioned in paragraph 32 of the updated report. The
proposed measures would entail an upward revision of the Secretary-General's
original estimate to a fiqure of $3,886,100, The appropriation recommended by the
Advisory Committee had accordingly been revised to $3,783,000.

2. The CHAIRMAN said that the recommendations of the Committee for Programme and
Co-ordination (CPC) with respect to section 5A were contained in paragraphs 77
to 79 of document A/42/16 (Part T).

3. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) asked whether the Advisory Committee was satisfied with the
reductions in regource growth for consultants and travel, as mentioned in

paragraph 5A.3 of document A/42/7, and drew attention to an apparent discrepancy
between the figure of $117,800 for consultants in table 5A.3 of document A/42/6
(Sect. SA) and the reference to 1 figure of $112,600 in paragraph 5A.11 of thLe
text. He also questioned the Director-General's need to make use of consultants.

4, Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory ommittee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the recommendation of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts to Review the Efficliency of the Administrative and
Financial Functioning of the United Nations for a 30-per-cent reduction in
expenditure on consultants appeared to have been met with respecct to section 5A.
Althovgh the Group had also called for a reduction of 20 per cent in spending on
official travel, the Advisory Committee had been informed that the recommended
reduction would not be applied uniformly to all units of the Secretariat, the
actual reductions being in some cases lower and in some cases higher. The Adviaory
Committee had not called into question the procedure adopted by the
Secretary-General; however, while recognizing the need for flexibility in view of

/e



A/C.5/42/8R.33
English
Page 3

(Mr. Mselle)

the differing regquirements of each unit, it had ine .41 expressed the opinion that
the overall reduction should approximate that recon :ded by the Group of
High-level Intergovernmental Experts. It was therefore satisfied that a smaller
reduction in spending on travel would be acceptable with respect to the Office of
the Director-General, which required considerable co-oi uination and a large number
of meetings, while noting the neod for greater reductions in other areas.

5. Mr. BAUDOT (Director. Programmme Planning and Budgeting Division) said that
the discrepancy noted by the representative of Italy was due to the fact that the
figure in paragraph 5A.1l1 referred, in accordance with standard practice, to
resource reyuirements at revised 1987 rates, whereas the figure in table 5A.3
represented & 1988-1989 estimate which included an allowance for inflation, as
shown in the fourth column of that table. It was his view that the scope of the
Director-General's functions did give rise to a particular need for expert advice)
nevertheless, such assistance had been reduced as far as possible in accordance
with the recommendation for a 30-per-cent reduction.

6. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said that the subject of expert advice might well be
considered in due course separately from consideration of the budget.

7. Mr, MOMNTHE (Cameroon) inquired, with reference to paragraph 19 of document
A/42/16 (Part I1), whether the competent body o’ the General Assembly had yet taken
a decision on the reporting procedure of the Centre for Science and Technology for
Development. He also called for diversification in the recruitment of consultants
by the Office of the Director-General, following the practice of other Secretariat
units.

8. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Progr2mmme Planning and Budgeting Division) said that,
as far as he was aware, the Second Committee, which was the competent body in the
matter at issue, had not yet taken a decision. He took note of the call for
diversification.

9. Mr. GUPTA (India), noting that the figure in paragraph S5A.ll reflected a
reduction of 30 per cent, wondered why the Advisory Committee had recommended a
further reduction of $8,300 in the figure for consultants, as indicated in table 1
of document A/42/7. He asked whether sufficlient account had been taken of the
impact on the Office's programmes. .

10. Mr, MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) sald that the Advisory Committee's recommendations on the overall
provision for consultants had been explained in parzjraph 69 of document A/42/7.
The figures in table 1 for reductions in spending on consultants reflected the
Secretariat's own pro rata distribution of the $450,000 reduction recommended in
the final sentence of that paragraph. It should be noted that some sections bore a
largar share of the overall reduction because of their capacity to absorb such
reductions more easily than others.

feoo



A/C.5/42/SR,.33
Engliah
Page 4

11. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) said that the competent body mu:t be advised of the need
for a decision on the reporting procedure of the Centre for Science and Technology
for Development, in order to enable the Fifth Committee to tuke a decision on the
recommendations of CPC.

12, Mr. SEFIANI (Moroccc) endorsed the call for diversification in the recruitment
of consultants. Since the Office of the Director-General dealt with the problems
of developing countries, it should be apprcpriate to engage consultants from the
third world with practical experien 2 of the situation. With regard to any economy
measures which might be planned with respect tc sectior 5A, it was the belief of
his delegation that such economies should be applied, in the first instance, to
expenditure on consultants.

13, The CHAIRMAN said that the conclusion of CPC with respect to the particular
question raised during the current discussion of section S5A was contained in
paragraph 19 of document A/42/16 (Part II). If he heard no objection, he would
take it that the Fifth Committee wished to approve the conclusions and
recommendations of CPC contained in paragraphs 77 to 79 of document A/42/16
(Part I) and paragraph 19 of document A/42/16 (Part II).

14, It was so decided.

15. Mr, FIGUEIRA (Brazil) asked whether the Committee's decision to approve the
conclusion contained in paragraph 19 of documeat A/42/16 (Part II) would have any
impact on the Advisory Committee's recommendation for a reduction of $103,100 in
the appropriation under section 5A.

16, Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that, although the decision would _affect that figure, the Fifth
Committee would revert to the question before its second reading of the budget on
the basis of whatever decision was taken by the competent body. If no decision was
taken, it would be for the Fifth Committee to decide how to proceed.

17. The recommendation cf the Advisory Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $3,783,000 under section SA of the proposed programme budget for the
biennium 1988-1989 was approved in first reading without objection.

Section 58. Regional Commissions Liaison Office

18. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions), introducing the Advisory Committee report on section 5B, said that the
Secretary-General's initial estimate had been $653,900 and the Advisory Committee
had recommended an amount of $628,900. The section was not affected by the
measures outlined in the Secretary-General's progress report (A/42/234) and updated
report (A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l). The ACABQ therefore maintained its recommendation. The
slight reduction was a straightforward application of some of the Advisory
Committee's general recommendations.

/oo



A/C.5/42/8R.33
Enalish
Page 5

19. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said that his delegation supported the Advisory Committee's
recommendaiion, but hoped that the appropriation for the Regional Commissions
Lialson Office would help to reduce the amount of travel by representatives of the
regional commissionu to Headquarters.

20. Ms., SHERWOOD (United States of America) tald that her delegaticn recognized
the need for the Regional Commissions Liaison Office and suprorted iis proposed
work programme. The operation of a central office wae a cost-effective means ot
facilitating co-ordination with the five regional commissions. The Regional
Commissions Liaieon Office should serve as a model for consolidating the supporc
activitier of the various Secretariat units, as recommended by the Group of
High-level Intergovernmental Experts.

21. The C. IRMAN said that if he heard no objection, he would take it that the
Committee wished to approve the recommendations of CPC regarding section 5B,
contained in paragraph 82 of the CPC report (A/42/16 (Part I)).

22. It was so decided.

23. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for an appropriation in the
amount of $628,000 under section 3B of the propcsed programme bud et for the
biennium 1988-1989 was approved in first reading without objection.

Section 6. Department of International Economic and Social Affairs

24, Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the Secretary-General's initial estimate had amounted to
$54,474,300 and the Advisory Committee's recommendation to $52,331,340. Several
changes proposed by the Secretary-General and discussed in the progress report and
the updated progress report (A/42/234 and A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l) would affect

section 6, The first change involved the proposal to divide section 6 into two
sections. Programme resources for the Department of International Economic and
Social Affairs (DIESA) would come under section 6A. Section 6B wc 'ld cover
programmes of activity on global development issues. Thore prcorammes would
comprise the activities of the Centre for Social Development & .¢ Humanitarian
Affairs, for which responsibility would be transferred to the Director-General of
the United Nations Office at Vienna. Programme planning, monitoring and evaluation
would be transferred to the Department of Administration and M.nagement under
section 28, Activities relating to maritime affairs would he divided. Some of
those activities would remain in section 6A, as explained in peragraph 34 of the
updated progress report (A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l). Most, however, would ba transferred to
the Office for Ocean Affairs and the Law of the Sea.

25. Under the proposed division of section 6, the Secretary-General estimated the
requirements to be $40,651,800 for section 6A and the Advisor; Committee was
recommending $3°,083,000. PFor section 6B, the Secretary-Genural proposed
$9,772,100 and the Advisory Committee racommended $9,354,200. The total amount for
section 6 remained unchanged, but would be divided betwecan two sections under the
new format.

/oo



A/C.5/42/8R.33
English
Page 6

26. The CHAIRMAN said that the CPC recommendations on section 6 were contained in
paragraphs 87 to 94 of ita report (A/4 ‘16 (Part I)) and wecre reiterated in

Part II. He invited delejations to comuent first on section 6A, then on

section 6B, or to make genaral comments on the section as a whole.

27. Mr. BOUR (France) asked why there was a separate item for computer equipment
urder rental and maintenance, and furniture and equipment, for each programme in
section 6B. Tne current format did not provide any clear overall picture of the
plans of DIESA for computer equipment. He would appreciate clarification on the
productivity gains _nticipated from the new equipment and the compatibility of that
equipment with equipment that was elther already in piace in New York or which
other dep rtments planned to purchase. It would be vervy useful to haar the views
of the Advisory Committee on paragraph 6.7. All information, documents and reports
of the Secretary-General on the matter should be communicated to memoers of the
Fifth Committee.

28. Mr. MAJOLI (Italy) said that it was difficult to understand why, under rental
#nd maintenance, there were separate increases for word processing and computers in
the amounts of $11,000 and $23,000, respectiveiy. In fact, word processing and
computerization were not distinct activities.

29. Ms. EMERSON (Portugal), referring to table 6.1 (A/42/€ (sect. 6)), asked which
programmes would be financed from the extrabudgetary rescurces of $2,203.2 million.

30. Mr. DEVREUX (Belgium), referring to table 6.3 on rates of real growth, said
that several rate increases of approximately 1 per cent were well above the
negative rate of 0.3 per cent initially proposed by the Secretary-General, In
other places - executive direction and management, global social development 1ssues
and world statistice, for exampl~ -~ the increase was as high as 2 per cent. It was
not clear whether those percentages reflected demands from the various departments
and would be revised downward, or whether they were based on decisions taken at the
central level. The Committee should be informed of how such budget allocations fit
in with the Secretary-General's overail policy and priorities.

31. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budgeting Division), replying to
the representative of Portugal, said that most of the extrabudgetary resources in
table 6.1 would be earmarked for programmes on world statistics. Replying to the
representstive of Belgium, he said that the positive or negative rates of growth in
each programme -~ which, in any case, did not vary much from the 1 per cent

average -~ should not be confused with the notiorn of priority. Priorities had been
set within each programme of activity, on a scale of high- to low-priority.
However, no attempt had been made in the report to establish an order of priority
for the various programmes of activity., Various reviews of the functioning of the
Secretariat and intergovernmental bodies that were under way might have some
marginal effect on priorities. The results of the reviews would be reflected in
the revised estimates in 1988 and perhaps in the outline of the next programme
budget.



A/C.5/42/8R.31
¥nglish
Page 7

(Mr. Baudot)

32, The Secretariat shared the concern of the representative of France over the
compatibility of computer equipment in the Organization. That was one reason why
tha Te~hnolcgical Innovations Board, which reviewed all purchase orders and
computer rentals, had been formed within the Secretariat. Admittedly, the
presentations of computer equipment in the budget was not as clear as it might be.

33. Mr, MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administ:ative and Budgetary
Questiong) drew the Committee's attention to paragraphs 82 to 84 on EDP/offlice
automation equipment in the Advisory Committee's first report on the proposed
programmne budget for the biennium 1988-1989 (A/42/7). Additiona) ir ‘ormation would
be provided to the Advisory Committee at its spring session in 1988.

34. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon), referring to recommendation 25 of the Group of
High-level Experts, said that section 6 was one section on which the Committee
should take only a provisional decision - even in the second reading ~ for the
section was certain to be affected by a reorganization in the economic and social
field. He would appreciate the Advisory Committea's comments on what seemed to be
a new trend towards using extrabudgetary resources for purposes that were not
priorities of Member States.

35. The Secretariat should advise the Committee on the appropriateness of
trancferring certain maritime activities to section 2A.C. The advisability of
separating the programme planning and co-ordination functions of DIESA was also
questionable. It would have been useful to have the Third Committee's views on
transferring global social development issues to the United Nations Office a.
Vienna. Similarly, the opinions of the Second Committee would have oeen usw.ful in
deciding the fate of the Centre for Science and Technology for Development. 1In
general, if other changes were contemplated before the second reading, tne
Secretariat should inform the Pifth Committee, as it would have to seek the advice
of the other Main Committees while they were still in session.

36. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom) recalled that in paragraph 88 of its report, CPC
had recommanded enhanced co-ordination of activities with other programmes, and
added that section 6 was one section which appeared to cover a large number of
areas which were also the business of other departments, for ingtance UNCTAD or the
Department of Technical Co-operation for Development. Some of the lunguage used to
describe why consultancy activities were needed lacked precision. Although that
was true of other sections too, it did raise questions.

37. Finally, he said that ha suspected that reqular budget funds were being
applied to technical co-operation activities even though delegations had been
assured that they were used only "in support of" such activities, since he wondered
whether it was possible to make the distinction in every case. Perhaps the
Advisory Committee's study of reqular and extrabudgetary funds might succeed in
drawing the lines more clearly than was the case at present.

38. Mr. MSELLE (Cheirman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) pointed out that the Advisory Committee had commented on that issue in

o



A/C.5/42/SR.33
Bnglish
Page 8

(Mc. Mselle)

chapter I, paragraphs 2 and 6 of its first report (a/42/7). The Urumittee would
soon be undertaking a review, on the basis of information provided by the
Secretariat, of matters raised during the debate on section 6 and other issues. It
was essential that the Assembly and Member States be satisfied that extrabudgetary
funds were being controlled as efficiently as regular budget funds.

39. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budgeting Division), in r-ply to
a question from the representative of Italy, said that table 6.4 showed t.,o entries
relating to agquipment because one dealt dealt with rentala, the other with
purchases. Replying to a question from the representative of Cameroon, he said
that the Secretary-General would not be introducing any other changes to section 6
before the end of the session. Proposals relating to programmes affected by the

reforms would be contained in the revised estimates to be submitted the following
year,

40. Replying to a question from the representative of wnada, he said that the
second output of subprogramme 3 had also appeared in the previous budget, the only
change that had been made was that it now included analysis of information.
Accordingly, there was no proposed transfer of resources fron one programme to
another, just an attempt to do more with the same -~mount »f resources.

41. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria), referring to paraqraph 94 of the report of CPC
(AR/42/16 (Part 1)), asked whether the Secretariat had any mcre information
regarding programmes 3 and 5 or whether it was necessary to wait for the revised
fascicles of the programme budget. Secondly, echoing the question raised by other
delegations concerning how the priority given to African economic recovery and
development was reflected in that important section, he asked whether document
A/42/674 was intended as a background paper. If it was, he doubted that it was an
adequate response to the request made by CPC in paragraph 138 of its report.
Moreover, he was astonished to see that it had been submitted not only in
connection with item 115 but also in connection with item 21. The purpose behind
the request in paragraph 138 was to obtain programme and budget proposals so that
they could be reflected at both the programme and the budget level in the piogramme
budget. Unless cleur indications were given in the proposal programme budget of
the real priority being given to African economic recovery and development, his

delegation would have to think carefully whether it could join a consensus on the
budget.

42, Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Proqramme Planning and Budgeting Division) said that it
geemed entirely logical to submit the document under both items since item 21
concerned the critical economic situation in Africa. The request of CPC had been
interpreted as a request for information on the measures which the
Secretary~General planned to take within the context of the programme budget)
accordingly the report of the Secretary-General (A/42/674) Aid not propose any
activities which were not in the programme budget.

43, Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that the request of CPC had been made because
delegations had felt, following the debate in that Committee, that the programme

Jeun



A/C.5/42/8R.3}
Engliah
Page 9

(M. Ladjouzi, Algeria)

budget did not clearly reflect the priority given to Africa. Naturally, the
question of how that priority was to bhe ensured was for the Chairman of the Fifth
Committee to decide.

44. Mr. PFPONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that his delegation had been pleased to hear
that the Secretariat agreed with him that the Committee on Non-Governmental
Organizations ahould “e included among the policy-making organs in future programme
budgets. He was not sure which department was responsible for overseeing the
activities of non-governmental organizations, since section 1A had a reference, in
paragraph 1.74 (b), to co-ordination between non-governmental organizations and the
Secretariat and there was also a referrnce to liaison with nun-governmental
organizations under section 6. He requested clarification of the point.

45. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budgeting Division) said that
there were activities relating to non-governmental organizations under sections 6,
1 and 27. That was one area which was currently being reviewed. At the present
time, there were working arrangements between DIESA and the Office of the
Under-Secretary-Genacral for Political and General Assembly Affairs, but they wer~
not reflected in the programme budget. Those working arrangements would not be
finalized until the Secret.ary-General submitted his proposals to the General
Asgembly in the context of the revised estimates.

46. Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that it was the understanding of his delegation
that no final decisions had been reached as yet, and that any decision which the
Committee took on gection 6 or on the other sections would be subject to the
decisions and analysis to be made in connaction with agenda item 43. He pointed
out that the issue was being discussed in other bodies and that the Group of 77 haad
presented a draft resolution in the Second Committee asking the Secretary-General
not to take any steps at the Secretariat level until it was clear what was being
done at the intergovermental level. On that understunding, his delegation could
accept section 6. The Committee on Non-Governmental Organizations was a subsidiary
body of the Economic and Social Council and he expressed concern at the fact that a
political organ should be given functions relating to economic and social matters.
While it was not objecting to section 6, his delegation reserved its right to set
forth its position in detail in connection with the discussion of item 43.

47. Mr, MUDHO (Kenya) said that the Secetary-General's report (A/42/674) prepared
in response to the reqrest contained in paragraph 138 of the raport of the
Committee for Programme and Co-ordination (A/42/16 (Part I)) should have contained
information on the measures which the Secretariat intended to take to ensure that
due consideration was given to the priority assigned by the Secretary-General to
the United Nations Programme of Action for African Economlic Recovery and
Development. However, in paragraph 2 of that report, the Secretary-General stated
that he would not review support for the implementation of the Programme of Action
as reflected in the 1988-1989 programme budget submission, since the information
was already available. 1If that was so, why had an 18-page report been prepared?
He requested that the Fifth Commi{:tee should be provided with a brief document
outlining the measures which the Secretary-General intended to take.

Jees



A/C.5/42/8R.33
English
Page 10

48. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budgeting Division) sald that
document A/42/674 had been prepared by extracting from the various programmee the
types of activity coatemplated in the projposed programme budget for 1988-1989 in
connection *;ith the Programme of Action for African Econom.c Recovery and
Development. The ducumuent wces not perfect but there had not been sufficient ti.e
to extract information relating to the resoucces needed for each different item.
The document was intended to be of some practical use as a yuide to the activities
contemplated by the different uvnits of the Secretariat.

49. Mr. MUDHO (Kenya) said that it was difficult for delegates to see what was
actually going to be done. As additional time had now elapsed, perhaps it would
now be possible for the Secretariat to prepare the short summary which he had
requested.

50. The CHAIRMAN, in reply to the representative of Algeria, said that he was
inclined to refer the recomnendation contained in paragraph 138 of the CPC report
for consideration during the consultations to be held on agenda item 116 (Programme
planning). The request of CPC relrted to the .ssue of priorities and their
application to the entir2 programme budget. He proposed that the Committee should
take no action on the proposal of the representative of Kenya at the current stage
as it would seem preferable to awalt the result of the c(onsultations in the working
group on aganda item 116 before asking the Se~retariat for further information.

51. Mr. MUDCHO (Kenya) said that he would be pregare® to await the results of the
consultations. The brief Qocument he had suggested would, however, have made it
possible to Jdafine more clearly wha* sas to be discussed during the consultations.

52. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) supported the request of the representative of Kenya,
s‘nce such information would be helpful during the consultations.

53. The Chairman's proposal regarding paragraph 138 of che CPC report was
acceptable., While !t should presumably be considered under item 116 i~ the first
instance, it might also be discussed under agenda item 115 on the programme budget
for 1988-1989. 1In the view of his delegation, the Fifth Committee could adopt
section 6 without vrejudice to the conclusion it might reach or the recommendation
contained in parag..ph 138 of the CPC report.

54. The CHAIRMAN said that, if the Committee were to consider the CPC
racommendation under agenda item 115 in first reading, the question would arise as
to whether it should be considered under section 6 or section 13.

$5. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that the issue of priorities affected several
sections of the budget. It was not really possible to consider the CPC
recommendation under any individual section but only in relation to the level of
the budget 28 a whole. In his view, the time to considar the recommendation would
be Auring the second reading, in conjunction with the recommendations of the
Advisory Committee.

Seon



A/C.S5/42/SR. 33
Enqglish
Page 11

56. Mr. VAHER (Canada), referring to subproqramme 3, said that the amount of work
involved in analysing reports of States Parties to the Convention on the
Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination against Women would be considerably
greater ir 1988-1989 tha. it had been in the biennium 1986-1987.

57. Mr, BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budgeting Divislon) said that he
would like to look further into the matter raised by the repregentative of Canada
and would reply at a later stage.

58. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should approve the recommendations of
CPC contained ‘n paragraphs 87 to 94 of its report (A/42/16 (Part I)) on th
understanding that it would revert to the question of the subprogramme on the
analysis of the riyhts and ~tatus of women before the second : -cding and that the
Committee would also revert to the recommendation contained in paragraph 138 of the

CPC report at a later stage in the light of any further clarification that might be
provided by the Secretary-General.

59, It was so decided.

60. Mr., MONTHE (Cameroon) asked whether the impact of the reforms to be carried
out in pursuance of resolution 41/213 on cection 6 would be the subject of a later
decision, as had been agreed in the case of other sections.

61. Mr. ETUKET (Uganda) asked the Chairman whether the later stage at which the
Committee would revert to paragraph 138 of the CPC report would be before the
second reading and whether the clarification to be sought from the
Secretary~General would be tantamount to the brief document requested by the
representative of Kenya.

62, The CHAIRMAN said that the understanding of the representative of Uganda on
paragr.ph 138 of the CPC report was correct; the request of the representative of
Kenya, which had been supportrd by other delegations, would bhe taken into account.

631, He invited the Committee to take a decision on the recommendations of the
Advisory Committee concerning section 6 of the proposed programme budget for the
biennium 1988-1989 on the understanding that the Committee would revert to the
question of the division of scction 6 into two sections, 6A and 6B, before the
gsecond reading, that the Committer would revert to the question of the
implementation .+ resolution 41/213 as it applied to that section before the second
reading, and that the Committee wouid discuss the priorities identified by the
Sec.etiry~General at a later stage bhefore the second reading.

64. The recommendation of the Advisory Committee for appropriations in the amount
of $39,083,000 under section 6A and $9,354,200 under s~ction 6B of the proposed

programme budget “or .he biennium 1988-1989 was approved in first reading without
objection.

The meeting rose at 6.0% p.m.




